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July 4. 1969

¥r, Thomes J, Xelley, Asst. Dir,
Bae Ssoret Sarviies
Fashington, D.C. EQRSS

Dear Mr. Kelley,
It is simply oudragecus thet you delayed s month and s week in

mz lattex of June B snd then 41d not & wiat the law requires of
specifically reguestsd, Such wideviating snd deliberate mis-

replying %o
you and what

. gonduet by your agency cemmot dat Teed Sis suspesions its own record hes

mOT® then mm?:d; :

It i outrgsons beosuss you 414 precisely what I ssksd you net %o.

-1 &4 mot writs the Seors¥ Servies until havizg been entirsly Amproperly

held fn 1imbe by the National Archives sad other agenaies of govermment fox
slmost & helf year. The secondl senteade of the seeond paregreph of my letter
snticipated and responded %a whet you did. It is sn unsvoidedls probability
that thie ilnordinate delay in writing a wexy brisf letter of But three dosen
words was but 3 further deliderste federel violation of 1%s own lew snd

" regalstions, contrived to delay my worl, put hmedless and improper sbsteckhs

before me; and goculd bs done because you do not scruple to use end sduse the

TA¥ power you eon get eway with exercising. Bauis memner of eonduct is more
tefitting other sosietins, IV can neldther be condondd Bor exeused in e

fres society, It is what Hitler and hismrwnts 418, I wish I thought it possidle
you peopls were capsdle of feeling shamei

© Now 4f you 414 ot 1ie to m the Avekivist of the United States Aisd,
it meat sertaisly you &4 mot dosh 341l the Truth, It has been months sime
I urote and proetested the wefusal of my request of Jenvary, seying precisely
what you 4id, thed the federsl dopy wee required to be in the Arvehives and wvsilbls
30 me, Exped€ting the dishonesty thed pemasates govermment shan & populs > Presie
dont ia murdered, in my letter of Jyne 8 1 was quites epoaifio: I asked for the
proper form toc exscute under the Fresdom of Information. Yjurs is the sgency of
origin and if 1t is not incumbent wpon you to supply this, I do believe 1t 1
ineumbent upon you to direet me propsrly. Your avoidsnoe of thisk is but snother
of the disgragefal federsl and Sed:ret Service miscondusts. OCerdeintly a prepequisite
for being either Director of Azefatent Direct is the ebility %o rond thelsnguage.

1 pos ressw both requesta: for & sopy of the Socument snd, If you
refuss §%, s gitetion of the authorisy tiat empowsyrs thiaj snd if you do not
within a ressonabdls time provide this dcoments, I resaw my requess for e sopy
of ell instructions ard forms required te invoke the Freedom of Informetion aeth
or s citation of the suthority o yefuss to do this, I am determimed to mot enly
got vhat I em entitled to but to mske my govermmeni work, to the degreoe I san,

I you £ind this letter intemperste, thea I solicit your explanation
of your iong Selay end non-respousivensss, not for ihe firvet time. ind I ssk you
how 8 bubeaugrat ssoure in the dnowledge he will be protected in bhis toirl contempd
for ever &sdent conoept of demogretic govermmens 1s to by made %0 assume his reppons

8ibilities in 2 society such ae ours, Dlagustedly, Harold Weisberg



